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_ RELEASE IN PART BS]
L . .

From: _ Anne-Marie Slaughter B6
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2012 9:20 PM

To: : H

Subject: RE: you go girl!

Agree, but you're still breaking down fences... -

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com}
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 9:12 PM
To: Anne-Marie Slaughter

Subject: Re: you go girl!

Amazing, isn't it, what passes for news these days??

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter [mailtoi

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 06:23 PM
To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; H
Subject: you go girl!

“you know if | want to wear my glasses I'm wearing my glasses” Amen!

http://www.hufﬁngtonpost.com/z012/05/08/hi|larv-clinton-no—makeup n_1500423.html?ref=mostpopular

Anne-Marie Slaughter

Bert G. Kerstetter '66 University Professor of Politics and International Affairs
Princeton University

440 Robertson Hall

Princeton, NJ 08544

Assistant: Terry Murphy
Website: www.princeton.edu/~slaughtr

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05792297 Date: 10/30/2015



	Page 1

